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STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
AUGUSTA

Harold J. Phillips, Esjuire
Skovbegan, Eains

Dear Brother Phillipss

¢ ¥hile 1t i¢ not the policy of this office %o give
gginians sxcept when reduested through statutory chennels, '
the matter concerning which e tallked the other day is so
closely related to the government of the State that I am
departing from sy ususl practies in this instance,

¥hils I have not exhausted the authoritles, from b
vhat resesrch I have sade, 1 amp of the opinion that the
contract purported to have beon eatered inte betwein the
¥rustees of BHloomfield Academy and the Town of Ekovhegan is
not binding on the town s a8 to divest the school committee
of performing the dutles emcumbent om i} by statute.

I s besing this upon wy belief that the Towmn of
gkolthegan 1ad no authority to enter into a comtrast which
would divest the State of Baine of econtrol of its publie
gchool system.

It is a fundsrental principle of law, of gsourse,
that the tom 15 vholly & c¢resture of statute,and that 1t
possesses no powers not conferred upen it by enadtment
elther im express vords or by necessary lmpiicatiom. I do
not fasl that the sotiom of the town in atiempting to enter
into such a eontract was withim its implied povwers by '
?aeeasary impllcation, and surely there is no express mendate

or ita.

¥ost cordielly yours,

Eﬁtarneraﬁﬂnérai
CRC H



